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Our Ref: KP1/9A.3/0T1/52/20-21/IM/bkk 28t July, 2021

TO ALL TENDERERS

RE: ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO TENDER NO. KP1/9A.3/0OT/52/20-21 FOR SUPPLY OF SUPPLY OF
MODULAR WIRED PROTECTION & CONTROL PANELS

Please refer to the above Tender. We make the following clarifications and amendments to
the Principal Tender Document (hereinafter abbreviated as the PTD) for Supply of Modular
Wired Protection & Control Panels.

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT (PTD)

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the PTD shall continue to
be in full force and effect. The provisions of this Addendum shall be deemed to have been
incorporated in and shall be read and construed as part of the PTD.

2. CLARIFICATION ON QUERIES ASKED BY BIDDERS

No Bidder's Query/ Observations KPLC Remarks/ Clarification
According to the 4.4.1 of
KP1/6C/4/1/TSP/11/118, We noticed that it | One protection and control
may not be possible to accommodate all | Panel required

the relays, MFM, Energy Meter, BCU, Mimic,
Annunciator and accessories in one panel.
Kindly clarify if it is acceptable fo
accommodate in two panels, one is
protection panel and one is control panel.
Kindly clarify training and FAT is in the scope | FAT shall be carried out as stated
2. | ornot in Appendix A.3 and C.2 (e) of
the tender specification

If the fraining is in the scope, kindly clarify if The training shall be virtual and

the training is going to be done at the the video recordings submitted
3. | manufacturing factory or in KPLC training to KPLC

school, also kindly provide the duration and
number of engineers for the fraining.

We presume that the air ticket, allowance
and accommodation for the KPLC
engineers for the training and FAT is under
KPLC scope

In the tender document 3.17.1 it mentioned | The Warranty is 60 months as per
5. | that the warranty will remain valid for | clause 7 of tender specifications
twelve (12) months from the date of | NoKP1/6C/4/1/TSP/11/118.

KPLC scope




No

Bidder's Query/ Observations

KPLC Remarks/ Clarification

delivery to KPLC stores while in B2 and B3 of
KP1/6C/4/1/TSP/13/001 it mentioned 48
months and 3é6months and in 7 and C1 of
KP1/6C/4/1/T1SP/11/118, it mentioned a
warranty of 60 months from date of delivery
shall be offered. Kindly clarify which one is
applicable for the tender

Kindly clarify the voltage of fransformer ,
because we noticed that under the
specification of the transformers Protection
and confrol panel for 7.5MVA,23MVA
and45MVA  transformers  in 4.4.1  of
KP1/6C/4/1/TSP/11/118 it only mentioned
33/11kV and 66/11kV and it is different
requirement  for  fransmission  range
fransformer protection panel.

Transformation Voltage is as
stated in  clause 4.4.1 of
KP1/6C/4/1/TSP/11/118 as
33/11kV and 66/11kV.
No transmission
transformers are required.

range

Is it acceptable fo combine
protection function in one relay
instance 64Nand 51G¢

some
for

Acceptable

It mentioned KP1/6C/4/1/TSP/14/020 IN
43.7 of KP1/6C/4/1/TSP/11/118 Kindly
provide the same

Energy meters are not required
and therefore bidders are
adyvised to ignore.

Pre bid meeting —As per tender there was a
pre bid on 8t July, request to kindly confirm
if it is mandatory to participate in this
tender.

Not mandatory. Minutes of pre-
bid
Meetings to upload.

10.

Tender specification -KP1/6C/1/TSP/13/001
the said specification has been provided in
the tender in 2 versions which has some
differences, please confirm which one has
to be followed in this tender.

The latest dated

2020/09/04

version

3. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF TENDER

The tender closing date has been extended fo 06th August 2021 at 10.00am.

All other terms and conditions remain as per the Principal Tender Document (PTD).

Yours faithfully,
FOR: THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY PLC

e

RUTH OYILE
AG. SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGER, PROCUREMENT.




